
Building Inspections - Application for Permit, Fore St Garage Stair Replacement 

Permit Application. This is identical job to one we did last year where we removed and replaced the stair tower system on Fore 
St. This is stair number two by elevator.

Andrew Lawson, Sr. Vice President

295 New Portland Rd. Gorham, ME 04038

Ph: 207-854-1900 FAX: 207-854-4996

Cell: 207-329-9083

http://www.knowlesindustrial.com

Email: alawson@knowlesindustrial.com

From: Andrew Lawson <alawson@knowlesindustrial.com>
To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov" <buildinginspections@portlandmai...
Date: 4/2/2015 10:05 AM
Subject: Application for Permit, Fore St Garage Stair Replacement
Attachments: APPLICATION FORM for permit andchecklist Fore St Stair replacement.pdf; certificate of design by 

Becker Fore St Stair replacement.pdf; S0_Fore St#2 Stair ReplacementPermit Set 4-1-15 1_S0_Gen 
Notes.pdf; S1_Fore St#2 Stair ReplacementPermit Set 4-1-15 2_S1_Floor Plans.pdf; S2_Fore St#2 
Stair ReplacementPermit Set 4-1-15 3_S2_Sections1.pdf; S3_Fore St#2 Stair ReplacementPermit Set 
4-1-15 4_S3_Sections2.pdf; S4_Fore St#2 Stair ReplacementPermit Set 4-1-15 5_S4_Details.pdf
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